



THE FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
THE 68TH STUDENT SENATE

Allocation, Revision or Transfer Form

Amount: \$3000 _____ Date: 09 / 13 / 2016 _____

Senate Bill 59 _____

Sponsor(s) Senators Kelleher and Schneller _____

From: _____
Account Name Category

To: _____
Account Name Category

Or

Within:

From Executive Projects Expense _____ To: Executive Branch Food _____
Account/Category Account/Category

Purpose & Description: (Use back of form for more space if needed)

To fund the food for the President's Showcase for Undergraduate Research

Excellence

Organization Director Lee Gibson _____ Phone Number: _____

Itemized Expenditures: Only use this area if ALL expenditures can be listed.

If ALL do not fit then use a separate sheet of paper and staple to this form when turning in.

Quantity	Description	Unit Price
	Total	0

Senate Finance Committee Chairman
Passed Failed Date: _____

Senate Action:
Passed Failed Date: _____

Other _____

Other _____



THE FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
THE 68TH STUDENT SENATE

Allocation, Revision or Transfer Form

Amount: \$1,400 Date: 09 / 08 / 2016

Senate Bill 60

Sponsor(s) Senator Hancock

From: _____

Account Name Category

To: _____

Account Name Category

Or

Within: HLSU

From Contractual Services To: Clothing and Awards
Account/Category Account/Category

Purpose & Description: (Use back of form for more space if needed)

HLSU is transferring money from their contractual services to Clothing and Awards to fund shirts and awards for the entire year.

Organization Director Alfredo Cortez Phone Number: (941)518-9315

Itemized Expenditures: Only use this area if ALL expenditures can be listed.
If ALL do not fit then use a separate sheet of paper and staple to this form when turning in.

Quantity	Description	Unit Price
	Total	\$ 0.00

Senate Finance Committee Chairman
Passed Failed Date: _____

Senate Action:
Passed Failed Date: _____

Other _____

Other _____



THE FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

Statute Revision, Addition or Proposed Constitutional Amendment Form

Date: 9-13-16

Senate Bill: 61

Sponsor(s) Hill
Pimentel

Purpose & Description (Use extra sheet of paper if more space is needed)

Revision to the Student Body Statutes
Chapter 412: Sweepings Regulations

Approved for First Reading _____

Statute Number _____ Strike _____ Statute Number _____

Insert _____

Senate Judiciary
Chairperson Passed
Failed
Date: _____

Senate Action
Passed
Failed
Date: _____

Chapter 412 Sweepings Regulations Act of 1995

412.1 Sweepings Allocations Process

- A. Monies from sweepings may not be allocated by Senate, except through one sweepings bill per year. It must be completed and passed by Senate no later than the end of the fall term.
1. In the event that a veto results in unallocated sweepings monies additional sweepings bills may be done. [SEP]
 2. In the event that the Vice President for Student Affairs holds sweepings funds in an A&S Fee Reserve and later returns that money to Senate, it shall be allocated in a sweepings bill. This may result in an additional sweepings bill. [SEP]
- B. Sweepings monies may not be attached as a rider to other bills.
- C. Committee Members
1. The Sweepings Committee shall be a special standing committee and [SEP] members shall enjoy all rights of committee members under Chapter 411, unless otherwise stated in this statute. [SEP]
 2. Senators may serve on this committee as voting members while serving on other committees. The Committee shall consist of two members from each standing committee (except Rules and Calendar) elected by their committee. The Chair and Vice Chair of the Sweepings Committee shall be elected by the Sweepings Committee upon its creation in the Fall. ~~The Senate President and Senate President Pro Tempore shall be members of the Sweepings Committee in addition to those appointed from the standing committees.~~ [SEP]
- D. An estimated amount of the Budget shall be used to submit to the Senate President for First Reading by the Chair of Sweepings Committee. After which, Hearings shall be held and operated at the discretion of the Chair of Sweepings Committee.
1. Each prospective recipient of monies from Sweepings shall make a request. The Sweepings Committee shall hold hearings during which

requests are defended. Each prospective recipient of Sweepings shall have a separate hearing.

2. The hearings shall be administered by the Chairperson of the Sweepings Committee and shall not require quorum. The Sweepings Committee will in good faith obtain quorum.
3. The Sweepings Committee shall have the authority to deliberate monies to requesting and non-requesting prospective recipients. The Sweepings Committee shall also be authorized to deliberate more or less than the amount requested.

E. Any amendment which affects the proviso language or allocation amount in any line of any recipient shall require a two thirds (2/3) vote of the Senate. Each amendment shall require a separate two thirds (2/3) vote of the Senate.

1. An amendment must be made to a specific line and category.

F. The completed and committee approved sweepings Bill must be published and available to the student body no less than three (3) days prior to the hearing of the bill on Second Reading in Senate.

G. The Sweepings Bill shall be passed by a roll call vote.



THE FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

Statute Revision, Addition or Proposed Constitutional Amendment Form

Date: 9-13-16

Senate Bill: 62

Sponsor(s) Hill
Pimentel

Purpose & Description (Use extra sheet of paper if more space is needed)

Revisions to the Student Body Statutes
Chapter 416, the Annual Budget
Procedure

Approved for First Reading _____

Statute Number _____ Strike _____ Statute Number _____

Insert _____

Senate Judiciary

Chairperson Passed

Failed

Date: _____

Senate Action

Passed

Failed

Date: _____

Chapter 416 Annual Budget Procedures Act of ~~2007~~ 2016

416.1 Purpose

This act is to establish a procedure by which the annual A&S Fee Budget of the Senate is produced and passed.

416.2 Scope

The Annual A&S Fee Budget (~~the Budget~~ hereby referred to as the Budget) shall be passed in compliance with the provisions of this act and all applicable provisions within the State of Florida Administrative Code. No exceptions are authorized other than those specified within.

416.2 Procedures for Passage of the Budget

- A. The Budget shall not be approved by the Senate in a Summer Session.
- B. An estimated amount of the Budget shall be used to submit to the Senate President for First Reading by the Chairperson of the Budget Committee ~~no later than the second Senate meeting of the Fall semester. After which, Hearings shall be held and operated~~ at the discretion of the ~~Chairman~~ Chair of the Budget Committee.
 1. Each prospective recipient of monies from the Budget shall make a budget request. The Budget Committee shall hold hearings during which budget requests are defended. Each prospective recipient of the Budget shall have a separate hearing.
 2. The hearings shall be administered by the Chairperson of the Budget Committee and shall not require quorum. The Budget committee will in good faith obtain quorum.
 3. The Budget Committee shall have the authority to deliberate monies to requesting and non-requesting prospective recipients. The Budget Committee shall also be authorized to deliberate more or less than the amount requested.
- C. When the Budget has been deliberated and approved in whole by the Budget Committee it will be heard in on Second Reading. ~~The Chairperson of the Budget Committee will provide to the Senate Program Assistant copies of the Budget as presented. All Senators will have~~ shall be presented copies available to them of the proposed allocations. The Budget shall be on the calendar for second reading for a minimum of ~~one (1) week~~ five (5) business days with proposed allocations before passage. The budget and proviso must properly be advertised in a paper of general campus circulation, ~~as well as on the Student Government Website, before it is considered for Second Reading while on second reading.~~ Such publication must include the date, time and location of the Senate meeting ~~where the budget is to be debated, along with the phrase "public comment is welcome."~~

- D. The Budget shall be approved by Senate ~~no later than~~ before the beginning of the fiscal year of which it affects. The Chair of the Budget Committee shall make a good faith effort to complete the Budget no later than October 15 31 of each year.
- E. The Budget and Proviso language cannot be approved separately. Changes to the Proviso language may be made via resolution at any point before the Budget is approved by the Board of Trustees. This resolution shall be passed with a two-thirds (2/3) vote of Senate.
- F. Amendments to the Budget on the Senate Floor must follow a majority vote to unlock a specific line item and category of the Budget or a line of the Proviso language. Any amendment which affects the allocation amount in any line of any recipient shall require a ~~two-thirds (2/3)~~ three-fourth (3/4) vote of Senate.
1. Amendments may only be made to a specific category of one recipient. ~~Each amendment to a category shall require a separate three-fourth (3/4) vote.~~
- G. Hearings, deliberations and meetings of the Budget Committee are public and shall be advertised in Senate. The Chairperson of the Budget Committee shall not exclude any student from witnessing the hearings or deliberations in accordance with Chapter 409 of the Student Body Statutes.
- H. The Budget shall be passed by a roll-call vote. A simple majority is required for passage.
- I. If the Budget is failed in Senate, the Budget Committee shall create a new budget ~~with substantial changes within three (3) weeks of the Budget's failure in Senate~~ in due time, following the guidelines in these statutes.
- J. ~~Each recipient of monies from the Budget shall make a budget request. The Budget Committee shall hold hearings during which budget requests are defended. Each recipient of the Budget shall have a separate hearing. The Budget Committee is authorized to fund more than the amount requested.~~



THE FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
THE 68TH STUDENT SENATE

Allocation, Revision or Transfer Form

Amount: \$1,400.00 Date: 09 / 13 / 2016

Senate Bill 63

Sponsor(s) Senators Brown, Ishaque, Reiter

From: Senate Project Expense
Account Name Category

To: Senior Class Council Expense
Account Name Category

Or

Within:

From _____ To: _____
Account/Category Account/Category

Purpose & Description: (Use back of form for more space if needed)

To purchase for screen for football away game viewing tailgate party.

Organization Director Christina Lavender Phone Number: 904-790-3822

Itemized Expenditures: Only use this area if ALL expenditures can be listed.

If ALL do not fit then use a separate sheet of paper and staple to this form when turning in.

Quantity	Description	Unit Price
	Total	\$1,400.00

Senate Finance Committee Chairman
Passed Failed Date: _____

Senate Action:
Passed Failed Date: _____

Other _____

Other _____



THE FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
THE 68TH STUDENT SENATE

Allocation, Revision or Transfer Form

Amount: \$2,188.79 Date: 09 / 13 / 2016

Senate Bill 64

Sponsor(s) Senators Hughes, Joseph

From: PAC

Account Name **Category**

To: Senate Projects

Account Name **Category**

Or

Within:

From _____ To: _____
Account/Category **Account/Category**

Purpose & Description: (Use back of form for more space if needed)

Reimburse Senate Projects for funds spend after July 1, 2016

Organization Director Megan Hughes Phone Number: 954-649-9835

Itemized Expenditures: Only use this area if ALL expenditures can be listed.

If ALL do not fit then use a separate sheet of paper and staple to this form when turning in.

Quantity	Description	Unit Price
	Total	\$2,188.79

Senate Finance Committee Chairman
Passed Failed Date: _____

Senate Action:
Passed Failed Date: _____

Other _____

Other _____



THE FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
THE 68TH STUDENT SENATE

Allocation, Revision or Transfer Form

Amount: \$4,352 Date: 09 / 13 / 2016

Senate Bill 65

Sponsor(s) Joseph, Hughes

From: RTAC

Account Name Category

To: Senate Projects

Account Name Category

Or

Within:

From _____ To: _____

Account/Category Account/Category

Purpose & Description: (Use back of form for more space if needed)

To reimburse Senate Projects for funds spent after July 1, 2016 for
organizational travel.

Organization Director Wilkerson Joseph Phone Number: 912-339-1028

Itemized Expenditures: Only use this area if ALL expenditures can be listed.

If ALL do not fit then use a separate sheet of paper and staple
to this form when turning in.

Quantity	Description	Unit Price
	Total	\$4,352

Senate Finance Committee Chairman
Passed Failed Date: _____

Senate Action:
Passed Failed Date: _____

Other _____

Other _____



THE FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
THE 68TH STUDENT SENATE

THE SIXTY EIGHTH STUDENT SENATE

Resolution 23

Sponsored by: Senator Ney

WHEREAS: Senate Rules of Procedure 12.3 states "All individuals shall refrain from creating disturbances, especially loud conversation and noise, during official Senate proceedings", and

WHEREAS: Any permanent amendment of the rules requires a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Senate, therefore

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SIXTY EIGHTH STUDENT SENATE AT THE FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY THAT:

The following rules be amended as follows:

12.3 All individuals shall refrain from creating disturbances, especially loud conversation and noise, during official Senate proceedings.

a. This rule shall be used to disallow discussions during any speech given by an individual addressing the Senate.

b. This rule shall not be construed to disallow discussion during voting

i. This excludes voice voting and voting by roll call.

THE SIXTY-EIGHTH STUDENT SENATE

Resolution 24

Sponsored by: Pro Tempore Charles

Subject: Setting the date for Fall Elections for Student Government

WHEREAS: Student Body Statute 704.4 D states "The Rules and Calendar Committee shall set the date of the Fall Elections by majority vote. The acting Chair of the Rules and Calendar Committee shall sponsor the resolution setting the date of the election in accordance to 704.4.", and

WHEREAS: Student Body Statute 704.4 states "The election shall take place on a Wednesday no earlier than the sixth Wednesday of the Fall semester and no later than the eighth Wednesday of the Fall semester. Senate shall determine the date of elections by a resolution passed no later than the third Wednesday of the Fall semester and no earlier than the first Wednesday of the Fall semester", and

WHEREAS: October 5th, 12th, and 19th are the 6th, 7th, and 8th Wednesdays of the Fall Semester respectively, therefore

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SIXTY EIGHTH STUDENT SENATE AT FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY THAT:

The Fall elections shall take place on Wednesday, October 19, 2016

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT:

A copy of this Resolution be provided to:

Supervisor of Elections
Nathan Molina, Student Body President
Joseph Meyer, Interim Chief Justice of the Student Supreme Court
Ben Elwood, Speaker, Congress of Graduate Students
Perry Kostidakis, Editor-in-Chief of the FSVIEW
Ben Young, SGA Webmaster
Danielle Morgan Acosta, Director, Student Affairs
Dr. Mary Coburn, Vice President for Student Affairs
John Thrasher, President of the Florida State University

The Sixty Eighth Student Senate

Consent Resolution 31

Sponsored by: Senator Hughes

WHEREAS: The Programming Allocations Committee did not meet on Monday, September 12th in the Legislative Conference Room at 6:00 PM, and

WHEREAS: The Programming Allocations Committee was petitioned by National Alliance on Mental Illness, and

Group	Program	Contractual Services	Awards	Expense	Food	Clothing	Total
National Alliance on Mental Illness	Clothing		\$5	\$15		\$978	\$998.00
TOTAL			\$5	\$15		\$978	\$998.00

WHEREAS: These amounts are subject to the approval of the finance committee

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SIXTY EIGHTH STUDENT SENATE AT THE FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY THAT: The Student Senate approves the allocation and expenditures of all organizations listed above in the following manner, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT: a copy of this document be sent to the following
Erin Lusaka, Student Senate President
Erica Charles, Student Senate Pro-Tempore
Lee Gibson, Student Body Treasurer
Wilkerson Joseph, RTAC Chair